NRC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91) 10 CFR 2.201		INSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGI	Page 1 of 1
LICENSEE Krazan & Associates, Inc. 215 West Dakota Avenue Clovis, CA 93612) 1450 N	N V JCLEAR REGULATORY COMMI JARIA LANE SUITE 210 JT CREEK CA 94596-5368	SSION
I. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
15000004	4247-10		December 8 and 1	0, 1993
he inspection was an examination of the actiegulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regures and representative records, intervisions: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, 2. The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this times and the steps questions on those actions at this times are actions at this times of the steps questions on those actions at this times of the steps questions on those actions at this times are actions at the steps question of the steps question certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is readed at the proper frequence of a gradient of the proper frequence of the steps of the proper frequence of	lations and the condition ews with personnel, and no violations were obser you have taken to corre me. r activities, as described quired to be posted in ad uencies. 10 CFR	ns of your license. The imposervations by the inspected of the violations identified below or attached, were coordance with 10 CFR 19 or License or License	spection consisted of selective ector. The findings as a result during the last inspection. We n violation of NRC requirement 11. 	examinations of of this inspection are thave no further ts. This form is a posted to (b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42
D. Documents were not properly E. Reports or notification of			were not made	in accordance with
10 CFR				
hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions bove. This statement of corrective actions is inless required by the NRC.				
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE 9401130017 931223 PDR STPRG ESOCA PDR	DATE	Signature - NAC INS Suiceda y.		DATE 12/23/93